MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 5thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019(1st Sitting) held on 11.09.2018 at 11.00 a.m. at conference Hall, 4th Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, MPCB, Mumbai

2. Shri. P. Anbalagan Member

Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai

3. Shri. P.P. Nandusekhar Member Technical Advisor, MIDC

4. Shri. P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai and representative of NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri. V. M.Motgahre, JD(APC), MPCB, Special Invitee

2. Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD(WPC), MPCB, Mumbai Special Invitee

3. Shri A. R. Supate, PSO, MPCB, Mumbai, Special Invitee

Chairman welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The Minutes of 4th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (1st sitting) held on 06.08.2018 and 2nd sitting held on 09.08.2018 (Booklet No. 5 of Consent to Operate cases) circulated vide letter no. BO/CAC-CAELL/TB/B-3204 dtd. 27.08.2018 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items (Book-let no. 8 and additional agenda) placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	0.8			
	Renewal o	of Consent to Op	perate		
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010582	Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (Distillery Unit), Gat No. 1101/1, 1102, 1103, 1114, 1116, 1162, Warananagar, Panhala. Satara	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2019	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that industry has provided Decanters (2 Nos.), Biodigesters (4 Nos.), Multiple (Seven) Effect Evaporator, Impervious lagoons (5 Nos., having volume 5000 m³ each), and Concrete compost yard of 6 acres. Industry has provided gas holder to their bio-digester and H ₂ S scrubber as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010749	Hotel Holiday Inn, Sr. No 9/9/1, Mumbai- Bangalore Highway, Near Chhattrapati Shivaji Stadium, Mahalunge Village. Pune-45	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2021	Committee noted that PP has upgraded existing STP (capacity-160 CMD) consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment (MBBR based) and installed OWC of capacity 250 Kg/D followed by composting for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010290	ASIAN HEART INSTITUTE & RESEARCH CENTER PVT. LTD., G/N. Block BKC Bandra, Mumbai.	APPROVED Combined Consent to operate and BMW authorization	30.06.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of combined Consent to Operate and BMW Authorization. Committee also took a note of the letter issued by Environment Department, Govt. of Maharashtra regarding non-applicability of EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined Consent and BMW Authorization to the Hospital subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve the parameter BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, cooling tower make-up & gardening. 2. PP shall operate Organic Waste Digester/ Converter followed by Composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use as a manure. 3. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP and connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010503	Nath Pulp and Paper Mills Ltd., 142, 143, 144, Wahegaon, Paithan, Dist. Aurangabd.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.06.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee has also noted that- 1. Industry has installed online monitoring system for the parameters and connected to CPCB and MPCB servers. 2. CPCB had issued the conditional restart order dtd. 22.12.2017 with the condition to obtain valid consent from the Board. Considering the compliance made by the industry, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	India Steel Works Ltd., Zenith	NOT APPROVED		 Industry shall ensure that the installed OCEMS devices are functioning properly and continuously and data shall transfer to CPCB, Industry shall ensure periodic calibration of the analyzers as per the standard operating procedure/recommendations of the supplier and submit the calibration results. Industry shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees from the industry, if any. Industry applied for consent to establish and operate for manufacturing of Profile- 3250 MT/M.
	0000012435	Compound, Khopoli, Raigad.	Consent to establish and operate for Profile unit		Committee noted the reply of the industry towards SCN issued and also compliance of conditional direction submitted by the SRO. However, SRO has not reported EC applicability for enhanced production along with details of furnaces and its capacity. Hence, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert back to CAC along with applicability of EC.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000015775	Wockhardt Ltd, Biotech Park, H-14/2, MIDC, Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of consent with increase in C.I. and proposed expansion. Committee has also noted that- 1. Industry has manufactured Insulin & Insulin Analogue and Erythropoietin within Consented quantity in year 2015-16 & 2016-17; 2. C.I. is increased to meet the regulatory, GMP requirements of pharmaceutical manufacturing, capacity utilization as well as with upgradation of technology, Automation, software & excellence in production capabilities like yield improvement, safety etc. 3. Industry has provided adequate capacity of ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent with increased Capital Investment by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increase the capital investment by 362.91Cr towards up-gradation of technology without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. Industry shall submit permanent BG of Rs. 50 Lakh towards not to violate consent conditions in future Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining Board Resolution and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017800	Bai Jerbai Wadia Hospital For Children, Acharya Donde Marg, Parel, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Combined consent to operate and authorization		Committee noted that Hospital has applied for grant of renewal of combined Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization. Committee noted that- 1. The hospital authority has not provided STP and ETP for the treatment of seweage-90 CMD and industrial effluent10 CMD. 2. Hospital building comes under Heritage structure and as per the DCR 67 (Heritage Regulations) changes in the structure or build any new structure on the premises without obtaining NOC from Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai and Heritage Committee is not allowed. 3. Also, submitted structural stability Certificate which shows non feasibility of STP and ETP plant in the premises. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the case and issue SCN for refusal of Renewal of Combined consent to operate due to above noncompliances.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020596	Mindspace Business Parks Pvt. Ltd., Thane Belapur Road, Navi- Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for existing IT Park Building Nos. 2 to 8 & 14 with decrease in C.I. from Rs. 679.12 Crs to Rs. 678.02 Crs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			ирго	Committee has also noted that IT Park has provided STP and OWC and 23 nos. of D.G. sets having overall D.G. sets capacity more than 5 MVA. As per Board's Circular dtd. 26.05.2016 regarding categorization of IT/ITES Industries, IT Park having overall D.G. Set capacity over 5 MVA falls under 'Red' category. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent under 'Red' category by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, cooling tower make-up & gardening; 2. PP shall operate Organic Waste Digester/ Converter followed by Composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use as a manure; 3. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition; and 4. PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of STP/OWC and compliance of the consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees from the PP, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024623	The Taj Mahal Palace Hotel & Tower Apollo Bunder Road, Opp. Gate Way of India, Colaba, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in C.I.	31.05.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for 5 Star Category Hotel (Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming Pool and Laundry activity) - 565 Rooms. Committee has also noted that PP provided STP & ETP for the treatment of laundry effluent. It is also noted that MCGM has permitted the PP vide letter Re. No Asst.C/A/15124/OD/SWM dtd. 10/11/2017 to dispose/ sell wet garbage to Piggery. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate subject to the following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, cooling tower make-up & gardening purpose; PP shall send Biodegradable waste to Piggery and submit monthly report to the SRO. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition; and PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000019992	Fortis Hospitals Pvt. Ltd., Mulund Goregaon Link Road, Bhandup (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.10.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of combined Consent to Operate and BMW Authorization. Committee also noted that PP has provided 2 nos. of STPs having 400 CMD & 200 CMD capacity respectively. PP has obtained Nursing Home Certificate for 440 nos. of beds. The total built up area of the hospital is 16,700.69 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combined Consent to Operate and BMW authorization to the Hospital subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing, cooling tower make-up & gardening; 2. PP shall operate Organic Waste Digester/ Converter followed by Composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use as a manure; 3. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition; and 4. PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025826	Aurangabad Electricals Ltd, Plant 3, Gut No.120/122, Village Pangra, Chittegaon Paithan Road, Aurangabad.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and their amalgamation with existing consent	31.05.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for Aluminium Die Casting-225 MT/M and Powder Coated Aluminium Pressure Die Casting- 750 MT/M and Renewal of existing unit and their amalgamation. Committee has also noted that industry vide letter dated 07.08.2018 submitted the detailed water budget and reported that trade effluent generated from existing plant is 71 CMD and from expansion it is Nil. Industry has provided ETP of capacity 150 CMD and ETP of capacity 40 CMD for chrome bearing effluent followed by RO system. The RO permeate is used in the process and RO reject is again taken into inlet tank. Industry proposed to provide Evaporation system of design capacity 20 CMD for RO reject. Industry has provided STP of capacity 80 CMD. It is also noted that plain renewal of consent is approved in the CAC dated 27.032018. In view of above, it was decided to 1st consent to operate for expansion for and their amalgamation with existing consent approved in CAC dated 27.03.2018 with change in water budget, stack details by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company Board, towards installed plant and machinery of Powder coated Aluminium Pressure Die Casting without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and forfeit BG of Rs. 2 lakh obtained towards Board resolution and obtain top up BG of Rs. 4 lakh towards compliance of the same within one month. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 15 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and shall not carried out any expansion activity without prior permission from the Board. 3. Industry shall provide evaporator system for RO reject within 02 months period and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department and obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025443	Clover Forging & Machining Private Limited (Formerly known as Exon Machines Private Limited), B-21, Five Star MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and name change	30.04.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. and change in name. Committee has also noted that reply submitted by the industry in respect of SCN for refusal of renewal of consent issued by the Board. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with change in process and increase in CI and change in name from M/s Exon Machines Private Limited to M/s Clover Forging and Machining Private Limited to manufacture- 1. Front Axle Beams- 35,000 MT/A, 2. Crankshaft- 35,000 MT/A 3. Heavy Connecting Rods- 10,000 MT/A and 4. Knuckles- 6,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within a period of One month stating that industry has done modernization of plant and machinery as well as change the manufacturing process from forging to machining without obtaining Consent from the Board, hence violated Environmental Laws & in future they will not do such violations. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 2 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. 2. BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as industry has done the modernization of plant and machinery as well as change the manufacturing process from forging to machining and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 15 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and shall not carried out any expansion activity without prior permission from the Board. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate consent fees.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027095	Government Medical College & Hospital, Nagpur, 1068, Medical	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent and Bio medical Waste authorization for 1,800 beds (Instead of existing beds of 1,560 nos.).

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Square, Near Hanuman Nagar, Dist. Nagpur.	Combined Consent & Bio Medical Waste Authorization (renewal)		Committee has also noted following non-compliances reported by SRO viz. 1. PP has not provided treatment facility for Trade effluent and Domestic sewage. 2. PP has not submitted correct water budget, proposal towards provision of STP / ETP, details regarding expansion from 1,560 beds to 1,800 beds carried out in same premises. 3. PP has not submitted the requisite consent fee and bank guarantee compliance etc. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to above non-compliance and refer the matter to Environment Department for applicability of EC towards expansion carried out. Also call the above information from PP and revert back to next CAC meeting after receipt of above information.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028231	Uttam Galva Steel Limited, Village - Donvat , Khopoli - Pen Road, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	30.06.2019	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the industry in respect of SCN for refusal of renewal of consent issued by the Board. The CI increased from 2294.42 Cr to 6002.75 Cr., mainly for substantial modernization, repairs, renovation and technical up-gradation of existing plant and machineries along with downstream facilities without increase in the production capacity and pollution load. Industry has also made substantial investment in SAP for system automation, control and drive system of the plant and machinery, various modernization work for improving the quality and productivity of the products such as • Up-gradation and automation of 6 Hi Cold Rolling Mills • Up-gradation and automation of 20 Hi Cold Rolling Mills • Up-gradation of Tension Levelling Line • Automation and modernization of Narrow width Galvanizing line & Special Galvanizing Line • Automation of Continuous Galvanizing Line

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Conversion of Hydro-Nitro Annealing Furnace Modernization of Colour Coating Line 2 etc. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing condition following conditions; Industry shall submit the Board Resolution within one month from company Board, towards modernization of plant and machinery without obtaining consent from the Board and thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same. Industry shall submit the undertaking on Rs. 100 stamp stating that due to modernization of plant and machinery there is no increase in production capacity and consented production quantity. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 50 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and shall not carried out any expansion activity without prior permission from the Board. BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as industry has done modernization without obtaining consent of the Board and obtains top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of audited balance sheet for the year 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 for verification and obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028737	India steel Works Ltd., Zenith Compound, Khopoli	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent to operate without increased production quantity	30.06.2019	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with increased production quantity. Committee has also noted that industry had complied with the conditional restart direction dtd. 12.04.2018. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall comply the conditional restart direction issued by the Board vide letter no. MPCB/ROR/ Conditional Direction/ TB/180412-FTS-0122 dtd. 12.04.2018. BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as industry has not complied the consent conditions and obtain top-up double amount of BG of Rs. 10 lakh. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees from the industry, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029935	General Hospital, Wardha, Sewagram road, Netaji Subhashchandra square, Wardha.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of combined consent and BMW authorization. Committee also noted following non-compliances reported by the SRO viz. PP failed to submit the copy of the registration certificate obtained under Bombay Nursing Home Act, copy of the annual returns about disposal of the BMW, details of BG and reply to the scrutiny letter. PP failed to provide STP and ETP for the treatment of domestic sewage and trade effluent and discharging untreated effluent into the drainage system provided by the local body. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024071	Ordnance Factory Ambajhari, Amravati Road, Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increased CI	30.04.2022	Committee noted that Ordnance Factory has applied for grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI. Committee also noted the reply submitted by the industry vide letter dated 20.08.2018. Considering the reply submitted by the industry it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall install scrubber to anodizing and chromotising plant for control of emission within 03 months. It was also decided not to consider the request of PP to waive off the additional BG imposed.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued only after submission of BG and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030904	Piaggio Vehicles Pvt. Ltd., Katphal Road , MIDC Baramati, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.09.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Capital investment and also noted the reply of SCN submitted by the industry. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI to manufacture 1. Diesel Engines- 4200 Nos/M, 2. Petrol Engines- 16,750 Nos/M, 3. Three Wheeler with Multi fuels- 4,21,900 Nos/A and 4. Four Wheeler Commercial Vehicles with Multi fuels- 26,000 Nos/A by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as JVS result is exceeding the consented standards for the Parameter Phosphate and BOD and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of O&M of pollution control system and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031718	Topworth Pipes and Tubes Pvt. Ltd., Village Hedavali, Khopoli Pali Road, Raigad	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent to operate	28.02.2019	Committee noted the reply in respect of SCN for refusal of consent submitted by the industry vide letter dated 15.05.2018. It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following condition; 1. BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of O&M of pollution control system and consent conditions. 2. The industry shall obtain specific permission from Regional Officer before resuming manufacturing activity. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for water uses within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035334	OMR Bagla Automotive System India Ltd., Gut No.217, Village Chitegaon, Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	31.12.2022	Committee noted the reply in respect of SCN for refusal of consent submitted by the industry vide letter dated 31.05.2018 and compliance report submitted by SRO, Aurangabad It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI to manufacture 1. Finished and Assembled Aluminum Pressure Die Casting parts- 300 MT/M and 2. Finished Aluminum Pressure Die Casting Parts- 300 MT/M by imposing following condition; 1. The existing of BG of Rs. 10 Lack submitted towards O & M of pollution control system is forfeited and obtain top up with double the amount of Rs.20 lack towards compliance of O&M of pollution control system and consent conditions. 2. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of STP within 03 months & submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035686	SMBT Institute of Medical Sciences And Research Center's SMBT Hospital, Nandihills, Dhamangaon, Tal:Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		Committee noted the latest Architect certificate submitted by the PP shows that built up area (BUA) of Hospital building is 39,290.08 sq. mtrs., which is completed in March 2018. As per the EIA Notification, 2006, Environment Clearance is applicable to the said project. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of CCA and stop-work as the industry has completed the construction without obtaining Environment Clearance from competent authority and refer the case to Environment Department as violation case.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037255	Clean Science and Technology Pvt. Ltd., Plot No.D-28, MIDC Kurkumbh , Tq- Daund, Dist-Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	31.01.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. and ETP Sludge Committee also noted that industry has achieved zero liquid discharge (ZLD) and provided online CMS and connected to CPCB/ MPCB Server.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			increase in CI and ETP Sludge		Industry has developed new process to recover valuable inorganic by- product Sodium Sulphate (Quantity-419.75 MT/M) from waste streams generated while manufacturing Consented product 'Anisole, whereas, production quantity remains within Consented quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. by inclusion of additional inorganic by-product- Sodium Sulphate (419.75 MT/M) and increase in ETP sludge quantity from 5.95 MT/M to 60 MT/M due to improved treatment methods adopted to achieve ZLD by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain amendment in existing Environmental Clearance within 03 months for above changes. 2. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantees towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000036801	Mahasainik Industrial Estate, Plot No: T- 153/1, Bhosari MIDC, Pimpri Industrial Area Haveli, Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate	31.12.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st operate for industrial park. Committee also noted that Board has granted Consent to Establish to Infrastructure Project for development of industrial estate for housing 120 nos. of engineering & non-polluting SSI units with C.I. of Rs. 38.02 Crs. on plot area 10,000 sq. mtrs. & BUA - 8,500 sq. mtrs. at Plot No. T-153/1, MIDC Bhosari, Pune. Also noted that Infrastructure project commissioned on 01.01.2017 having 35 non-polluting units. Industrial Estate has provided ETP of capacity 8 CMD also provided OWC of capacity 200 Kg/D. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate under "Orange" category by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The industries which attracts the provisions of the EIA Notification, 2006 and Amendments thereof shall not be allowed in the Industrial Estate. PP shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve BOD-30 mg/l and 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent for secondary & utility purposes like toilet flushing, gardening etc. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring systems for monitoring parameters Flow, TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037457	Netmagic IT Services Pvt. Ltd., Lighthall C Wing, Hiranandani Business Park, Saki Vihar Road, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for software & consultancy services on total plot area 4,418.11 Sq. Mtr. and total construction Built-up area 26,124 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that Earlier consent granted under 'Orange' category by Regional Officer, Mumbai for CI of 21 Cr. Now PP has increased the investment from Rs. 21 Cr to Rs. 669.48 Cr. without obtaining consent form the Board. PP has not submitted the quantity of domestic effluent and its treatment system. Also failed to submit the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lacs as per consent dated 03.11.2015. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent with increase in CI due to above non-compliances.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038626	Magneti Marelli Motherson Auto System Private Limited, Village Ambethan - Chakan Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and increase in production quantity	28.02.2023	Committee noted the reply in respect of SCN for refusal of renewal of consent submitted by the industry vide letter dated 11.05.2018. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate without change in water budget and production quantity by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 7 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA/irrigation department within three months to use ground/surface water and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038487	Henkel Adhesive Technologies India Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. D- 73/2, D-74/2, D-74/6, TTC Indl. Area, MIDC Turbe, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.01.2019	It was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate by extending existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037868	Maharashtra Vidyut Nigam Pvt. Ltd., Plot No C - 1, MIDC Industrial Growth Centre, Tal. Deoli, Dist. Wardha.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted the following non-compliances reported by SRO viz. 1. Industry failed to provide details of ETP and STP, the ash content in coal is 45% and also not submitted reply to the scrutiny letter. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of renewal of consent due to above non-compliances.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038815	GKN Sinter Metals Private Ltd., C-18 MIDC Ahmednagar, Ahmednagar.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate		Committee noted the reply of industry dated 14.05.2018 submitted towards SCN for refusal of consent, which is not satisfactory. Therefore, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the verification report from RO, Nashik regarding compliance of consent conditions and expansion carried out by installation of Copper furnace, Steam furnace and DG set and revert back to CAC.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037828	TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED, Kh. No. / Sur. No. 138 (Part) 141 (Part) 142, 143, 144, 145 (Part) 148 (Part) 149 (Part) 151	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate (part) and renewal of consent and their amalgamation		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (part) with expansion activity and increased in CI for IT buildings for Total Plot area-2,18,167.082 Sq. Mtrs Total Construction BUA-1,00,826.563 Sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that the Board has granted Consent to Operate (part) dated 16.9.2014 which was valid upto 28.2.2016 for Total Plot area-2,18,167.082 Sq. Mtrs a Construction BUA-34,413.76 Sq. Mtrs

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		(Part), 152 (Part), Vill Dahegaon Post – Khapriti, Nagpur (Rural), Dist - Nagpur.	with increase in CI		It is also noted that PP has completed construction with expansion in BUA without revalidation of consent to establish and EC. PP has also not provided details of building's constructed, details about pollution control system i.e. STP and OWC provided etc. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st consent to operate (part) and renewal of consent and their amalgamation due to above non-compliances.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038842	Excel Industries Limited. D-9, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal Khed, DistRatnagiri.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	31.01.2023	 It was decided to grant of renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs 7.5 lakhs obtained towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs 2 Lakhs obtained towards GPS system installation to vehicles carrying by product as per existing consent conditions. Consent amendments application (UAN No 32442) approved in CAC meeting dtd. 09.02.2018 shall be clubbed while issuing this consent. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite consent fee.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035571	Dr. Panjabrao Deshmukh Medical College & Hospital, Plot no. 26 and Plot no. 32, Shivaji Nagar, Amravati.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.05.2020	It was decided to grant Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal by imposing standard conditions and BMW BG regime. Consent shall be issued only after submission of last occupancy certificate, technical compliance of incinerator and its performance audit
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038580	Alkyl Amines Chemicals Limited, Plot No. D - 6/1, D - 6/2, Village Kurkumbh, Kurkumbh	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2023	It was also decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 4 lakh obtained towards compliance of consent conditions is forfeited as industry failed to recycle 50% of treated trade effluent in

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB-	MIDC, Tal- Daund, Dist- Pune. Parker Hannifin India	APPROVED	28.02.2023	process/ cooling tower and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 8 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG compliance report from SRO and submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any. Committee noted the reply submitted by the industry dated 14.05.2018
	CONSENT- 0000039582	Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. EL-26, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai.	Renewal of consent to operate with increase in production quantity and deletion of one product and addition of one new product with increase in CI	20.02.2023	towards SCN for refusal of renewal of consent. It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in production quantity and deletion of one product and addition of one new product by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited and obtain top up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and shall not carried out any expansion activity without prior permission from the Board. 3. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company Board, towards installed plant and machinery to manufacture Electronic Control Unit as a new product also increased existing production quantity without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and obtain BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same within one month Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012987	Sane Guruji Arogya Kendra, Malwadi, Hadapsar, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization,		Committee noted that PP failed to upload the requisite documents along with application and also not submitted the details of water budget and pollution control system provided in the application and reply to SRO's query letter etc. Also noted that the case if falls in the preview of CC being no of Beds are 250.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			Consent to Renewal		In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of combined consent & BMW authorization due to above non compliances and refer back to CC for further discussion.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039617	Galaxy Surfactants limited, Plot no. V-23, MIDC Taloja, Tq- Panvel, Dist-Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with addition of HW cat viz 5.2, 33.3, 31.1 & increase in CI	28.02.2020	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with 100% ZLD condition; increase in Non-HW waste quantities; increase in HW category of 5.1 Spent/ used Oil from 4.8 MT/A to 6.0 MT/A; inclusion of HW category 5.2 – Waste residue containing oil – 8.0 MT/A, 33.3 – Discarded containers /barrels/liners -24 MT/A. and 31.1 Residues and wastes – 1 MT/A by extending existing Bank Guarantees of Rs. 2 & 10 Lakhs obtained towards GPS system and O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035435	K. J. SOMAIYA HOSPITAL, 2/2, Ayurvihar, Eastern Express Highway, Sion, Mumbai.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.10.2022	Committee noted the reply submitted by the PP vide letter dated 28.05.2018 and 06.07.2018 in respect of SCN for refusal issued by the Board. It was decided to grant combined consent and authorization by imposing standard conditions and BG's. Consent shall be issued after submission of undertaking on Rs. 100 stamp paper stating that the total BUA is less than 20,000 sq. mtrs and submission of latest OC for verification of the same and after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039050	Jupiter Hospitals Ltd., Sr. No. 142 / 143, S. No. 141/3+142/1/ 2+143/1/3/4/5, Near Ambedkar Bridge, Opp rutuparna Housing Society, Tal. haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that PP obtained EC on 29.9.2014 for total BUA 37,916.37 sq. mtrs. It is also noted that PP has increased the BUA and CI by 206.5 Cr without obtaining consent to establish and EC. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization due to above non-compliances. It was also decided to forfeit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh obtained towards compliance of EC conditions as industry completed the additional BUA 2,598 sq mtr without obtaining consent to establish and EC.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039758	Hindustan Unilever Limited, B-7 MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal- Khed, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI & increase in Production quantity	30.06.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with expansion in Red category by extending existing BG of Rs 5.0 Lakhs obtained towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Application for amendment in consent (0000029931) was approved in CAC meeting dated 27.09.2017 shall be clubbed while issuing the consent. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039526	Mindspace Business Parks Pvt. Ltd., Commerzone IT Park Building no. 5, Village Yerwada, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.1.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate under 'Red' category for construction BUA 36,323.48 sq. mtrs. out of 3,03,895.91 sq. mtrs. on total plot area 1,03,940 sq. mtrs. with increased water budget by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. 3. PP shall extend existing B.G. of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038902	Vertiv Energy Private Limited, Plot No. G-1, MIDC Additional Ambernath, Dist- Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and name change	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and name change from M/s. Emerson Network Power (India) Private Ltd., to M/s. Vertiv Energy Private Ltd by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of clarification regarding increase in CI by 19.77 Cr and additional requisite consent fee.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040979	Samson Controls Pvt. Ltd., D-281, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in products and CI		Committee noted following non-compliances reported by SRO viz. 1. Industry has started production of a) Control Valve b) Differential Pressure Meters c) Electro -pneumatic Positioners d) Self Operated Temperature Controller e) Self Operated Pressure Controller without obtaining consent to establish and operate from the Board. 2. Industry is operating degreasing activity with Phosphating Plant without air pollution control system. 3. Industry has increased the CI from 60.41 Cr to 102.25 Cr i.e. 41.84 Cr towards replacement of old plant and machinery without obtaining consent from the Board. 4. Industry has increased the HW quantity in category 5.1, 35.3 and 5.2 compared to previous consent. 5. Board has issued the Consent on 30.12.2014 with BG condition, whereas, industry has submitted the BG vide letter dated 14.11.2017. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Renewal of consent with increase in products and CI due to above non-compliances.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040082	Vamona Developers Pvt Ltd., 207, Nagar Rd, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part) with increased in CI	31.01.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I) for total plot area of 79,881 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA of 60,436 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 1,68,365.51 Sq. Mtrs as per amended EC dated 22.03.2013 by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 lakhs obtained towards O&M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit within 03 months. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. 4. PP shall install online monitoring system for the parameters BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP and connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040276	Sadhana Nitrochem Ltd., Plot No 47, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	28.02.2023	 It was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; Industry shall comply with restart directions issued by the Board dated 27.03.2018. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite Consent fees, if any.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041118	Bel Optronic Devices Limited, EL-30, 'J' Block, Bhosari Industrial Area, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with existing CI	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with existing CI to manufacture 1. Image Intensifier Tubes- 1725 No/M, 2. Power Supply Units- 2100 No/M by imposing following conditions; 1.Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. It was also decided to obtain double amount of BG of Rs. 10 lakh as industry neither submitted the BG of Rs. 5 lakh 'Towards provision of 100% recycle/reuse of all treated trade effluent into the process" nor complied the condition. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041576	CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited, A-3 MIDC- Ambad, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent with name change	31.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with name change from M/s. Crompton Greaves limited to M/s. CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards provision of 100% recycle/reuse all treated trade effluent in process and discharge of trade effluent on land is not allowed.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was also decided not to consider the request of the industry for change in category from Red to green as industry is generating trade effluent 15 CMD and domestic sewage 180 CMD also provided LDO fired Thermic boiler, Hot air generator, Hot air generator, Spray drier followed by scrubber, Sulphur cementing followed by Scrubber, metallizg followed by scrubber, DG set's 4 nos (500, 380, 400, 400 KVA), disper mill zinc oxide, etc. and having pollution potential. It was decided to return the BG of Rs. 2 lakh obtained towards submission of design details of STP, ETP and APC system as industry has submitted
					the same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite Consent fees, if any.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040125	Cipla Ltd , LBS Marg, Vikroli West, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal with increase in production quantity & CI		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of consent for R&D activity of pharmaceutical products with increase in production qty. from 125 Kg/M to 500 Kg/M, increase in HW quantities & addition of new H.W. cat-5.1, increase in C.I. from 195.23 Crs to 591.28 Crs. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent as industry has carried out expansion activity of R&D without obtaining consent to establish from the Board.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041724	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd., Bhosari Plant MPD, Bhosari Industrial Estate, Bhosari, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in C.I.	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI and water budget, stack by imposing following conditions; 1.BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as out of 14 JVS results BOD of 04 samples are exceeding the consented standards and obtain top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040942	Mindspace Business Parks Pvt. Ltd., Commerzone IT park, Building No. 8,	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part) for	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to Operate (Part) for Building No. 8 in 'Commerzone - IT Park' on plot area 1,03,940 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA of 38,856.03 sq. mtrs. out of total BUA - 3,03,895.91 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Village Yerwada, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	Building No. 8 in 'Commerzone - IT Park'		Committee also note that PP has provided STP of capacity 170 CMD and OWC for the treatment of 500 Kg/D of Bio-degradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent to Operate (Part) for Building No. 8 in 'Commerzone - IT Park' on plot area 1,03,940 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA of 38,856.03 sq. mtrs. out of total BUA - 3,03,895.91 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1.PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2.PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. 3.PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039039	Pride Purple Properties - "Titanium", Wakad, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent (part-II)	31.12.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for construction of project 'Park Street' named "Titanium" on plot area 2,89,189 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 29,848.15 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA 4,42,408.27 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP of capacity 210 CMD and OWC followed by composting for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for construction of project 'Park Street' named "Titanium" on total plot area 2,89,189 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 29,848.15 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA 4,42,408.27 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent & EC conditions. Consent shall be issued only after submission of existing BG and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039072	Pride Purple Properties - "Ivory", Wakad, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (part-III)	31.12.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of Part-III construction named "Ivory" of project 'Park Street' on plot area 2,89,189 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 21,861.24 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA 4,42,408.27 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP of capacity 300 CMD and also OWC followed by composting for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of Part-III construction named "Ivory" of project 'Park Street' on plot area 2,89,189 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 21,861.24 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA 4,42,408.27 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. 3. PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent & EC conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038957	Pride Soft City (Phase-II), Charholi, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Phase-II)	31/12/2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of Part-III construction named "Ivory" of project 'Park Street' on plot area 2,89,189 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 21,861.24 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA 4,42,408.27 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that- (i)PP has provided STP comprising of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary having capacity 775 CMD for project. 167 CMD of treated sewage is recycled for toilet flushing, 40 CMD used for landscape gardening & remaining 138 CMD is discharged into PMC Sewer line. (ii) PP has provided OWC followed by composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. After treatment, it is used as manure. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Phase-II
52	MPCB-	Cable Corporation of	APPROVED	28.02.2023	 construction of "Pride Soft City" on plot area 15,74,232 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 62,886 sq. mtrs. (FSI+Non-FSI) out of Total construction BUA 16,62,850 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall submit Board Resolution within 15 days that they have violated Consent conditions by not submitting BGs and they will not do so in future, and shall furnish B.G. of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of this condition; 2. PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. 4. PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the consent & EC conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.
32	CONSENT- 0000038595	India limited, Plot No-F3/2, MIDC Malegaon, Sinnar	Renewal of consent with change in	20.02.2023	process (sheathing scrubber) with chimney of height 11.0 mtrs.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			production measurement unit		In view of above, we may consider the case for Renewal of consent to operate with change in production measurement unit from Km to Mtrs to manufacture 1] High Voltage XLPE insulated cables-150000 Mtrs/M 2] Extra high voltage XLPE insulated cables- 15000 Mtrs/M for the period upto 28.02.2023 by imposing following conditions; 1] Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041160	Bekaert Mukand Wire Industries Private Limited, B-21, MIDC Lonand, Khandala, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI with removal of one product	28.02.2023	Committee noted that industry has stopped the manufacturing of Stainless Steel Wire since Jan. 2016, due to which there is reduction in water consumption, trade effluent generation, HW quantity and boiler/furnaces. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent with increase in CI with removal of one product to manufacture Low Carbon Wire, High Carbon Wire & wire Products 834 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall downsize the capacity of ETP so as to treat the trade effluent effectively and achieve consented standards within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after submission additional requisite consent fee, if any.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040117	P. S. Steel Tubes Ltd., S.NO. 644(A), 644(B), 660, 661, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 690, 691, 694/3, Village Khanav, Tal- Khalapur, Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that Board had issued earlier renewal of consent with the condition that "Industry shall submit the affidavit on Rs. 100/- stamp paper within 15 days stating that "industry will not use any ground water for industrial purpose till they obtain NOC from CGWB." Whereas industry is using ground water i.e. Borewall for manufacturing process. It is noted that industry failed to submit the NOC of CGWA and also BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above non-compliances.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039991	Bhushan Steel Limited, 19/2A, Villge Savroli, Tal- Khalapur, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after submission of latest audited balance sheet and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041112	Blue Star Ltd., Gut No 21/6,22,23,27,28,29,60 /2,61/2, Vasuri Khurd Tal. Wada, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall obtain the NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for water uses within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042208	Cipla ltd., Plot No D-7 Kurkumbh MIDC, Tal- Daund, Dist- Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant of renewal of Consent to Operate by extending existing B.G. of Rs 5 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042321	Shilpa Steel & Power Ltd., Plot No. B-209 & 209/1, MIDC, Butibori, Hingna. Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to manufacture Transmission line towers, Sub Station Structure, Telecom Tower & Structure Nut & bolt and Hot rolled steel products with trade effluent generation Nil by imposing following conditions; 1.BG of Rs. 10 lakh out of BG of Rs. 15 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as JVS result of stack and AAQ results are exceeding the consented standards and obtain top up BG of Rs. 20 lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall not generate any trade effluent from the process and O&M the Acid recovery plant and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest audited balance sheet for verification.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041994	Bharat Forge Ltd., Gat No.635 Kuruli, Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI to manufacture 1. Machined components- 2,54,000 No/M 2. Finish Machine Crankshafts- 23,930 No/M and 3. Steering Knuckles- 18,460 No/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of CA certificate in Board's prescribed format and requisite consent fee, if any.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042135	DERIVE TRADING AND RESORTS PVT. LTD., Survey No 27/2, 28/B, 37, 40 Gondhalpada, Tal. Alibaug, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and name change	30.4.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with increases in CI and name change from M/s Phadnis Resorts & Spa India Ltd for five Star hotel activity having 160 Nos. of Rooms including kitchen, swimming pool with laundry with total construction area of 16,109.83 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the total sum of BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs obtained towards O &M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall install online monitoring system within 3 months for the parameters BOD, SS and flow at the outlet of STP and submit BG of Rs 5 lakh for the compliance of the same. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. Consent shall be receipt of documents proof regarding name change from M/s Phadnis Resorts & Spa India Ltd.to M/s Derive Trading & Resorts Pvt. Ltd and requisite consent fee, if any.
61	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043295	Hospira Healthcare India Private Limited, L-9 & L-8 (part), MIDC, Gut No. 36, 37 & 38, CIDCO, Village- Vitawa, Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Plain Renewal with increase in C.I. and name change	30.04.2020	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent with increase in CI and name change from M/s Hospira Healthcare India Private Limited to M/s Pfizer Healthcare India Private Limited by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall amend the EC within 03 months for name change from M/s Hospira Healthcare India Private Limited to M/s Pfizer Healthcare India Private Limited. 2. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 3. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 2 lakh obtained towards GPS system. It was decided to club the amendment application for change in name from M/s Hospira Healthcare India Private Limited to M/s Pfizer Healthcare India Private Limited vide application bearing UAN No. 0000000716 with this renewal of consent. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest audited balance sheet for verification and requisite consent fee, if any.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042328	Siemens Ltd., Plot No 1/2, 5 star MIDC, Shendra, Kamangar, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED		SRO reported that industry is not in operation since 2014. Also industry has not submitted the correct water budget, Stack details and HW details in the application.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			Renewal of consent		In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above noncompliance.
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041524	Sigma Electric Manu. Pvt Ltd., Plot-A-2, MIDC Chakan, Tal - Khed, Dist-Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	31.03.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
64	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043517	Tata BlueScope Steel Ltd., Sr. No. 247 & 250, Hinjewadi, Phase II, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of justification towards decrease in CI with latest audited balance sheet for verification and requisite consent fee, if any.
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043683	B. G. Chitale, 172, Bhilawadi Station, Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangli.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for dairy unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if any.
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000042683	Wipro Ltd., RGIP, Plot No. 31, MIDC, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Hinjawadi Phase II, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in C.I.	28.02.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1.PP shall install online CMS for STP parameters Flow, TSS & BOD; connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
67	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043379	Metro Cash & Carry (I) Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 372, 372/1 to 372/65, Magnet Mall, Village- Kanjurmarg, Taluka - Kurla, L. B. S. Road, Bhandup (W.), Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2022	 2.PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-30 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes. 3.PP shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. It was also decided to release BG obtained towards submission of Board Resolution as the industry has complied the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of justification towards increase in CI with latest audited balance sheet for verification and requisite consent fee, if any. Committee noted that Existing Departmental Store engaged in trading of Food & non-food items has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate under "Orange" category. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate under "Orange" category for trading of Food & non-food items by imposing following conditions; 1.Industry shall install Organic Waste Converter followed by composting within 3 months for the treatment of biodegradable solid waste and submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2.PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if any.
68	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043038	Western Coalfields Limited, Gokul Opencast Mine, 40 A, Near Piraya Village, Tal. Bhiwapur, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion & Renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation	31.08.2021	It was decided to grant 1st Operate for expansion with mining area for Coal production 0.5 MTPA on a mining area of 667.65 Ha. And renewal of existing consent of 1.5 MTPA and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide dry deshelling / manual picking of stray material arrangement by 30 September 2018 also submit a plan for installation of Coal washery within a month. 2. PP shall install CAAQMS arrangement within 30.09.2018. 3. PP shall install STP within 03 months period.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 4. PP shall convert existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2) within 03 months period. 5. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee as per BG regime within 15 days period. 6. PP shall install real-time coal ash analyser on pilot basis by 30.09.2018. 7. PP shall provide tar road in remaining area within a month. 8. PP shall carry out over burden dump management as per CPCB guidelines. 9. PP shall carry out plantation as per EC condition before ensuing monsoon. 10.PP shall provide treatment plant for mine water discharge and submit sedimentation tank design details. 11.PP shall obtain NOC/clarification from CGWA within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after verification of consent fees payment, after receipt of latest compliance report from SRO and BG submission as per Consent condition and forfeiture of proportionate BG if applicable.
69	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043816	GKN Driveline (India) Ltd., Gat No. 16/18A/4, Plot No. 4, Village Lonikand, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system. Industry shall obtained NOC from CGWA for ground water uses within 6 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. We may prescribe the BOD standard- 30 mg/lit in the consent since industry is using the trade effluent 3.45 CMD on land for gardening. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any.
70	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044279	Lucina Land Development Limited, Survey no.80A to 92/5, Village Kon and Arivali, Taluka-	APPROVED Renewal of consent of Part-II and Part-III and	31.3.2019	PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate part-II & III and their amalgamation for Total Plot area of 95,570 Sq. Mtrs. Total construction BUA of 1,60,941.21 (Construction BUA of Part-II is 72,439.30 Sq.Mtrs and Part-III is 88,501.91 Sq.Mtrs) out of Total construction BUA of 6,03,339.07 Sq. Mtrs)

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Panvel, District – Raigad.	their amalgamation		PP has obtained Environmental Clearance dtd. 22.11.2010 for Total Plot area of 95,570 Sq.Mtrs and Total construction BUA of 6,03,339.07 sq.Mtr and PP has obtained 1st consent to operate(Part-II) for Construction BUA of 72,439.30 which was valid upto 31.01.2018 and 1st consent to operate(Part-III) Total Plot area of 95,570 Sq.Mtr Construction BUA of 88,501.91 which was valid upto 31.03.2018. PP has provided common STP of capacity 2 MLD for Part-II & III and also installed online monitoring system to the STP In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of part-II & III and their amalgamation for Total Plot area of 95,570 Sq. Mtrs and Total construction BUA of 1,60,941.21 (Construction BUA of Part-II is 72,439.30 Sq.Mtrs and Part-III is 88,501.91 Sq. Mtrs) out of Total construction BUA of 6,03,339.07 Sq. Mtrs)with increased in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish 2. Project Proponent shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. 2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. 4. PP shall put into operation of online monitoring system connected to Board server within 15 Days of BG of Rs.2 Lakh towards the same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees.
71	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044416	JSW STEEL LIMITED LIME CALCINATION PLANT -3, 107,108, DOLVI VILLAGE,	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	31.05.2023	Committee noted that the generation of IE is Nil & DE is 3.0 CMD which is treated by septic tank only. The unit has provided bag filters to de-dusting, kiln & lime de-dusting system with separate stacks having height 35 Mtr, 58 Mtr & 31 Mtr respectively.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		GEETAPURAM, Tal. PEN, Dist. Raigad.	name change and increase in CI		In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with name change from M/s. JSW Ispat Steel Limited to M/s. JSW Steel limited with increase in CI for CALCINATED LIME- 18000 MT/M (600 TPD) by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of documentary proof regarding name change and EC and additional requisite consent fee, if any
72	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044738	Runwal Developers Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 884 A, Runwal Anthurium, L.B.S. Marg, Mulund (W), Mumbai -400 080	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part)	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate (part-I) for residential project with Government Car parking lot on total plot area- 32,747.30 m2 for construction BUA- 1,17,813.55 m2.out of total construction BUA- 1,49,536.18 m2 It is also noted that PP has applied separately for grant of consent to operate (part-II) for total plot area-32,747.30 Sq. Mtrs and construction BUA of 30,098.64 Sq. Mtrs. vide application UAN No. 0000045814 on same plot which also kept before CC for decision. PP has requested to amalgamate the both consent i.e. Renewal of 1st CtoO (Part-I) and application for 1st C to O (Part-II) vide UAN No. 0000045814. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) & Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for residential project with Government Car parking lot and amalgamate both (clubbing both applications bearing UAN Nos. 0000044738 & 0000045814) on Total plot area- 32,747.30 m2 for for construction BUA 1,47,912.19 m2 subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and utilize 60% of the treated sewage for secondary purposes like flushing etc.; 2. PP shall provide online continuous monitoring systems for monitoring parameters Flow, TSS & BOD at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 3. PP shall operate OWC followed by composting for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and use it as manure; 4. PP shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of STP/ OWC and compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.
73	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044143	Centaur Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 74,75 & 76 Chikhloli, MIDC Ambernath Ambernath.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I. by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards carryout expansion activity without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall extend existing B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.
74	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044942	SRCC CHILDRENS HOSPITAL A UNIT OF NARAYANA HRUDAYALAYA LIMITED, 5/47 (Part), 1 A, Haji Ali Park, K KHADYE MARG, Near MCGM Pump Station, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.05.2021	The authority has obtained CRZ clearance from MoEF, Govt. of India dtd. 23rd Nov 2010 and certificate from Bombay Nursing Home Act, certificate which is valid up to 31.03.2020 for 207 beds. HCE authority has installed the STP for the treatment of the domestic water generated. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent and authorization by imposing standard conditions and BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of design details of OWC and submission of BG as per previous consent.
75	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044589	ITTC KANJUR PVT. LTD., Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (part)	28.2.2019	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for IT building for Total plot area-71,278.00 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA of 69,244.12 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 2,69,416.26 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish. PP shall extend/Top up BG to form total sum of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. and BG of Rs. 5 lakh for the same The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after; a) after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding installation of online monitoring system to the STP.
76	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044139	Kumar Agro Products Pvt. Ltd Planet IT, 238,239,240,241, Hadpsar, Pune	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Upto COU or upto 30.06.2022 whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Mix Use Development project with C.I. of Rs. 361.83 Crs. on total plot area 79,100 sq. mtrs. for balance construction BUA 91,230.1 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,30,819.76 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; 1.PP shall make provision of STP so as to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening. 2.PP shall make provision of Organic Waste Digester/ Converter for the treatment of Wet waste. 3.PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. 4.PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.
77	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044850	Larsen & Toubro Limited, Plot No. A- 600, TTC Industrial	APPROVED	30.04.2020	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent with addition of one product and deletion of existing 2 products and increase in CI by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Area, Shil-Mahape Road, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Thane.	Renewal of consent with addition of one product and deletion of existing 2 products and increase in CI		1. BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system is forfeited as industry has started the manufacturing of additional product Switch Disconnector Fuses (SDF) – FN Switches- 60,000 Nos/A and obtain top up BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.
78	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045570	AMBA RIVER COKE LIMITED, PELLET PLANT 4.0 MTPA, 1, 4,8,9,10,11,13,46,47, 49, Juibapuji village, Tal. Alibag, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.06.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate wit increase in CI for Pellet Production- 4 MTPA by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of audited balance sheet for verification and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
79	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043092	Lupin Limited (Research Park), 46A/47A, Village Nande, Tal. Mulshi, Pune-411042.	APPROVED 1st Operate for 2000 KVA DG Set and Renewal, Consent and their amalgamation	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate additional 2000 KVA DG Set and renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation by extending existing BG and by imposing standard conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of the following: 1. Copy of the permission/NOC obtained from CGWB/irrigation for uses of water, if any; 2. Details of Pharmaceutical products for which R&D activity is done with quantity; 3. Confirmation of BMW Incinerator as per CPCB guidelines. 4. Obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 4,08,160/- towards increase in CI by Rs. 204.08 Crs. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any.
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046081	Transrail Lighting Limited, Plot No. B 1/1 MIDC, Growth Centre, Deoli, MIDC, Deoli, dist. Wardha.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	Committee noted the undertaking submitted by the industry to install ferric chloride plant or vacuum distillation plant before 31st Oct. 2018. In view of above, it was decided to renewal of consent to manufacture 1. Galvanized Transmission Towers & Similar Structures- 4175 MT/M and 2.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
81	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045821	JSW STEEL PLANT HOT STRIP MILL PLANT 5.2 MTPA, 78,79,80,83,	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	30.06.2023	 Testing of Transmission Towers- 03 Nos./M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. BG of Rs. 5 lakh forfeited obtained towards "Install Acid Recovery Plant within 06 months" as industry fail to comply the condition in stipulated time" Industry shall install Acid Recovery Plant/Waste Heat Evaporation Membrane System for treatment of spent acid so as to achieve zero discharge before 31.11.2018 and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any. It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI to manufacture HOT ROLLED COIL/HRPLATE/ H RSHEET/SLIT COIL/-3.5 MTPA, OXYGEN- 36000 MT/A and LIME CALCINATED DOLOMITE- 600 TPD by imposing following conditions;
		84,85,86,89,90, Geetapuram Dolvi, Pen, Raigad.	increase in CI		 Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh obtained towards carryout carrying capacity of the area from renowned institute like NEERI/IIT within one year. Industry shall either installed adequate capacity of STP or connect the sewerage line to existing STP of adjacent plant within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any.
82	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045467	Hoerbiger India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No - 303/1, 312 & 313, At post - Kondhapuri, Taluka - Shirur, Dist - Pune,	APPROVED Renewal of two consent with increase in CI and	31.01.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of two consents with increase in CI and their amalgamation by imposing following conditions; 1.Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 6 lakh submitted towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
			their amalgamation		2.Industry shall obtain the NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses within 03 months.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued only after submission of documentary proof regarding amalgamation of both the units of M/s. Hoerbiger India serial Technology pvt. Ltd. located at Gat No 312 & 313, Village Kondhapuri, and M/s. Hoerbiger India Pvt Ltd. located at Gat No 303/1, 312 & 313, Village Kondhapur. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee, if any.
83	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046382	Lona Industries Limited, Survey Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 10, At : Ladivali, Post: Gulsunde, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs 5 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of the Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall obtain the NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for water uses within 03 months. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.
84	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046112	IPCA Laboratories Ltd., Unit- I, H-4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent with increase in C.I. by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional Consent to Establish fees of Rs. 15,000/- towards increase in C.I. by Rs. 4.7 Crs.
85	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046555	Bekaert Industries Pvt. Ltd., B-1, MIDC, Ranjangaon, Taluka Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution within one month from company Board, towards carried out modernization by replacement of machinery and increase in CI of Rs. 150 Cr without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 4 lakh towards compliance of the same. 5. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh for not to violate the conditions of existing consent and shall not carried out any expansion activity without prior permission from the Board.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall install separate energy meter for ZLD system within 02 months. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any and stack details of surface treatment systems.
86	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047395	Real Gem Build Tech Pvt. Ltd., At plot bearing F. P. no. 1043 of TPS IV Mahim Division at Gokhale Road, Mumbai - 400028.	APPROVED Re validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or upto EC validity	Committee noted that PP applied for re-validation of consent to establish for Total plot area of 24,809.75 sq. mtrs and Total construction Built up area of 3,42,441.37 sq. mtrs. PP proposed to provide 3 Nos of modular STP of capcity 100 CMD each and also organic waste converter for 750 Kg/Day for wet waste treatment. PP has obtained Environment Clearance dtd. 19.03.2012 for Total plot area 24,809.75 sq. mtrs. and Total construction Built up area – 3,21,505.37 sq. mtrs and applied for amendment in EC for expansion for Total plot area 24,809.75 sq. mtrs and Total construction Built up area – 4,53,057.90 sq. mtrs. In view of above, it was decided to grant of consent to establish for Total plot area 24,809.75 sq. mtrs. and Total construction Built up area – 3,42,441.37 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall not take effective steps for increased BUA from 3,21,505.37 Sq. Mtrs to 4,53,057.90 Sq. Mtrs without obtaining amendment in Environmental Clearance from competent authority 2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 20 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 6. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 7. The PP shall obtain NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site, shall be transported and deposited in specific site inspected and approved by the Municipal Corporation. 8. This consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition (Civil No. D23708/2017) Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from the MCGM for carrying out construction on their sites that the construction debris generated from the particular site shall be disposed off at approved designated site.
87	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047067	SANDOZ PRIVATE LIMITED, D-31/32 MIDC Plot NO D31/32, TTC Industrial area, Thane Belapur Road, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with decrease in C.I. by 16 Crs.	30.04.2019	Committee noted that industry is not in operation from last two years and submitted their request for granting renewal of consent and approval for closure of the unit. Also, Committee noted that there was a complaint filed in Hon'ble NGT, WZ, Pune regarding pollution/ contamination caused due effluent discharged from the industry. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent after submission of detailed closure plan and consent shall be issued by imposing standard conditions and conditions towards remediation required if any.
88	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047924	Tata Power Company, Bhira generating station, 115, 116, 281, 327, 328, 329, 330 of Patnus village, Bhira, Mangaon, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in the CI	31.08.2023	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining appropriate Consent fees, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
89	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048313	Keihin Fie Pvt Ltd., B-3, Chakan MIDC, Khed, Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	30.06.2023	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards &M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards reuse/recycle dispose 67 CMD treated effluent in process and remaining 90 CMD shall be used on land for gardening. instead of that we may prescribe the condition that "Industry shall segregate the 67 CMD metal bearing effluent and treated separately and reused again in the process. The non-metal bearing effluent shall be maximum recycle and remaining 90 CMD shall be used on land for gardening developed on 4.25 acres." 3. Industry shall provide evaporator/MEE for treatment of RO reject within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest audited balance sheet for verification.
90	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048502	ASAIN COLOUR COATED ISPAT LTD., Village Dahivali, Pen Khopoli Road, Near Khalapur Toll Plaza, Khalapur, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	Committee noted that industry has provided Zero liquid discharge system and also provided Acid Recovery Plant. In view of above, we may consider the case for renewal of consent to operate with inclusion of by-product Iron Oxide by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall obtain the NOC/permission from CGWA/irrigation depart for water uses within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest audited balance sheet for verification and additional consent fee, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
91	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046397	Breach Candy Hospital Trust, 60- A,60 A, Bhulabhai Desai Road, Mumbai – 400 026.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal	31.05.2022	Committee noted that PP has provided STP and ETP for treatment of effluent generated. It was decided to grant of combined consent and authorization in Red category by imposing following standard conditions and BG regime. Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report about submission of BG and justification towards increase in CI by the PP.
92	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048315	Eastern International Hotel Ltd., Novotel Hotel, Juhu Beach,Balraj Sahani Marg ,Juhu Beach, Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	 It was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate subject to the following conditions; PP shall achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening. PP shall operate ETP, STP & Organic Waste Digester/ Converter for the treatment of Laundry effluent, Sewage & Wet waste respectively. PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3.0 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O&M of ETP, STP, OWC and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees, if any.
93	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049464	Lucina Land Development Limited S. No. 80 A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7, +4B, +5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 10/3, Village Kon & Arivali, Panvel, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent (part)	30.04.2019	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent(Part) for MRTP rental scheme only Plot area 22,897.11 Sq. Mtr & Construction Built up area - 1,18,255 Sq. Mtrs It is also note that PP obtained renewal of consent (part) for MRTP rental scheme 06.12.2017 which was valid upto 30.04.2018 for Plot area 22,897.11 Sq. Mtrs Construction Built up area - 1,18,255 Sq. Mtrs. It was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part) for MRTP rental scheme only Plot area 22,897.11 Sq. Mtr & Construction Built up area - 1,18,255 Sq. Mtrs by forfeiting the BG of Rs.5 Lakh towards non provision of online

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					monitoring system and top up with double the amount by extending time for 3 months for provision of online monitoring system including flow measuring devices.
94	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049741	Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai Water Treatment Plant, 55,56,58,61, 62,63, Bhandup Complex, Khindipada, Mulund(W), Mumbai- 400 082.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2023	It was decided grant renewal of Consent to Operate for fresh water treatment plant of total capacity 2,810 MLD (1,910 MLD + 900 MLD) by imposing standard conditions and BG.
95	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050021	Asian Paints Limited, TTC MIDC, Plot No C3-B/1 TTC MIDC, Pawane, Navi- Mumbai, Thane. Belapur Road Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2023	It was decided to grant of renewal of Consent for R&D activity of Paint, Resin & Emulsion polymer by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
96	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046877	Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Forest Trail), 83,84/2, 86/1/1, 86/2, 86/1, 86/1A/2, 86/1A, 86/1A1, 88/2, 88/3, 90/2, 35/1, 40/1, 44/5 Bhugaon, Tal. Mulshi, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)	30.04.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant renewal of Consent for Integrated Township "Forest Trail" (Part-I) on plot area 1,04,401.08 sq. mtrs. out of total area 7,69,195 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,81,755.41 sq. mtrs out of total construction BUA 6,79,837.73 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC which is valid and also application for grant of re-validation of C2E with expansion is under process. In view of above, it was decided to grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I) for residential project "Forest Trail" (Part-I) with C.I. of Rs. 484.1 Crs. on plot area 1,04,401.08 sq. mtrs. out of total area 7,69,195 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,81,755.41 sq. mtrs out of total construction BUA 6,79,837.73 sq. mtrs. subject to the following conditions; 1. PP shall achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing & gardening;

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate STP & Organic Waste Digester/ Converter for the treatment of Sewage & Wet waste respectively; PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP, connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months and furnish B.G. of Rs. 3 Lakh towards compliance of this condition; and PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of STP, OWC and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC/permission from CGWA/Irrigation department for water supply and additional requisite consent fee, if any.
97	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051577	SI Group-India Private Limited, Plot No. 2/1, TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur road, Opposite Juinagar railway stn., Turbhe, Navi Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with proposed re-grouping of products (i.e. change in product-mix) and increase in C.I. Committee also noted that- 1. Industry has not submitted NIPL Certificate & Performa of Self-assessment of non-increase in pollution load in Board's prescribed format. 2. Not obtained EC/ amendment of EC for the proposed regrouping or change in product-mix. 3. Not submitted justification towards increase in C.I. by Rs. 47.31 Crs. 4. Not provided separate treatment for effluent containing Phenol and its compound, solvents and other petrochemicals. 5. Direct discharge of untreated effluent was observed through storm water drainage line into local Nala outside the factory premises during visit on 26/7/2018. 6. Industry has not provided cover/ shed over the SDB, not provided cover/ shed to the Hazardous waste like PAN-TAR, and during the visit the HW was found stored in Woven Bags on open land. Also, chemical contaminated drums and paint and varnishes contaminated drums were observed stored in unscientific manner in open space during the visit. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above non-compliances.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
98	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049970	Mouda Super Thermal Power Project, NTPC Limited, Ramtek Road, Mouda, Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with decrease in capital investment	31.08.2020	Industry has generated fly ash 19.85 Lakh MT for financial year 2017-18.they have utilized 13.93 Lakhs MT (70.16 %). Applied for renewal of consent for 2 Nos. X 660 MW TPS. provided required pollution control system. JVS report of ETP and STP are within the limit. However source emission monitoring report of unit IV for TPM parameter is the range of 59 to 89 mg/NM3 against the standards of 30 mg/Nm3. Similarly the fly ash utilization is about 70%. In view of above we may consider the case for renewal by forfeiting BG of Rs.25 Lakhs and top up with double amount and by imposing standard conditions applicable for TPS including BG regime.
99	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000180	Sterlite Technologies Limited, Plot number AL 23, Shendra MIDC, SEZ Shendra, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Amendment in consent for HW catg. & quan.		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in existing consent for inclusion of HW cat no. 35.3 i.e. ETP Sludge - 180 MT/A, HW cat. no. 36.2 i.e. Spent Carbon - 6,000 Kg/A, deletion of 800 KVA D.G. Set, changes in Stack height of 1,500 KVA D.G. Set from 11 meter to 30 Meter & omission of condition no. 9 of Schedule-IV regarding obtaining C2O. It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for changes by inclusion & deletion of the following: (i) Inclusion of HW cat no. 35.3 i.e ETP Sludge - 180 MT/A; (ii) Inclusion of HW cat. no. 36.2 i.e. Spent Carbon - 6,000 Kg/A; (iii) Deletion of the 800 KVA D.G. Set as it is uninstalled; (iv) Changes in Stack height of 1,500 KVA D.G. Set from 11 meter to 30 Meter; and (v) Deletion/ omission of condition no. 9 of Schedule-IV regarding obtaining C2O.
100	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000286	Fine Organic Industries Private Limited, Plot no. N-2, Additional MIDC, Ambernath-(E)	APPROVED Amendment for change in name		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in consent for change in name from M/s. Fine Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. to M/s. Fine Organic Industries Ltd. and submitted copy of the RoC in support of their application.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for change in name from M/s. Fine Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd. to M/s. Fine Organic Industries Ltd.
101	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000692	Perkins India Pvt. Ltd., G1, Additional Shendra MIDC, Aurangabad	APPROVED Amendment in consent for HW & Non-HW		Committee noted that industry has applied for increased generation of Haz. & Non-Haz. Waste due to product quality improvement. There will be no increase in overall production quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment of Consent to Operate for incorporation following changes in HW & Non-HW generation; (i) Paint sludge (HW Cat. No. 21.1) from 1,500 Kg/A to 9,800 Kg/A; (ii) E-waste increased from 50 Kg/A to 1,500 Kg/A; (iii) Non Haz. waste Metal/ Machine chips from 35,500 Kg/A to 1,40,000 Kg/A; (iv) Non Haz. waste wood from 1,83,345 Kg/A to 3,47,000 Kg/A; and (v) Non Haz. waste Cardboard/ Corrugated box from 91,480 Kg/A to 1,65,000 Kg/A. Consent Amendment letter shall be issued after receipt of additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees of Rs. 2,15,000/- at the Regional Office, Aurangabad.
102	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000732	Enzene Biosciences Limited, Plot No. 165/1/26, Block T,Bhosari MIDC, Pune - 411 026,Maharashtra State, India.	NOT APPROVED Amendment for EC condition		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment of Consent to Establish to waive the condition no. 10 i.e. "Not to take any effective steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance." Committee also noted that PP is engaged in R&D activity and produce API which may attracts the provision of EIA Notification, 2006 and amendments thereof. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the request of the industry to waive the EC condition and refer the matter to Environment. Dept. regarding applicability of EC.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
103	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000835	Watson Pharma Pvt. Ltd., N-15, Additional MIDC, Anand Nagar, Ambernath (E)	APPROVED Amendment for change in disposal path of trade effluent		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in consent for change in mode of disposal of treated effluent from CETP to 100% ZLD. Committee also noted that industry has provided full-fledged ETP comprising of primary, secondary, tertiary treatment followed by UF, RO & MEE and achieved 100% ZLD. There is no discharge into CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for change in mode of disposal of treated effluent from CETP to 100% recycle/ reuse for cooling tower, utility purposes and pump seal re-circulation etc. so as to achieve ZLD.
104	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000886	Century Enka Ltd., 72/72 A, MIDC area, Bhosari, Telco Road, Pune 411026	APPROVED Amendment in HW quantity due to change in process		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in consent for increased generation of distillation residue by 100 MT/A due to recovery process of waste yarn. Committee also noted that (i) While mfg. Nylon/Polyester filament yarn from polymerised Nylon/Polyester, waste yarn is generated which may be de-polymerised and supernant liquid (waste caprolactum) may be again used in the mfg.
105	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000886	Century Enka Ltd., 72/72 A, MIDC area, Bhosari, Telco Road, Pune 411026	APPROVED Amendment in HW quantity due to change in process		process. In this process of recovery of waste yarn, distillation residue is generated. (ii) Industry has proposed to recover waste caprolactum by depolymerisation of the waste yarn which will results in increased generation of distillation residue by 100 MT/A. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for increase the generation quantity of hazardous waste category 20.3 i.e. distillation residue from 200 MT/Y to 300 MT/Y subject to condition that industry shall apply for obtaining the amendment in EC for the same within 3 months.
106	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000001119	Embio Limited, E-21, 22/1/2/3, MIDC, Mahad, Raigad	APPROVED Amendment for by-product		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in consent for inclusion of Sodium Acetate mixture - 720 MT/A as a byproduct.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto				s / Discussion	
					BATU a sodium into haz existing In view inclusion in efflue conditio	as per Conse acetate mixturardous waste effluent treat of above, in n of Sodium A ent generation n of obtaini	ent condition in the can be sold as about 8.4 timent scheme. It was decided Acetate mixture in quantity from g amendment.	has carried out H.W. to. 12. Audit report in as a by-product instead of CMD effluent will do to grant amendme e - 720 MT/A as a by-m 556 CMD to 547.5 t in EC within 3 mined for carrying HW.	recommended that lead of disposing it lead of disposing it lead to reduced from the product, reduction to the composition of th
107	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025293	EVERSHINE DEVELOPERS; (Formerly known as Palghar Land Development	APPROVED Consent to Operate (Part-II)	30.11.2022	24.08.20 and constatus	018 regarding struction of r	g details of pro number of build The details	submitted by the PF oject viz number of b dings in progress, det of buildings comp	uilding completed ails of occupancy,
		Corporation)., Village Dongre, Virar (west), Taluka Vasai, District			Sr.No.	Number of Building	Total construction Area	Status	
		Thane.			1.	160	5,65,413 Sq.Mtrs	Completed for which PP has obtained Occupancy Certificate Under construction	
					3. Total	227	Sq.Mtrs 17,00,096.12 Sq.Mtrs 25,05,114.36 Sq.Mtr	Proposed to be constructed.	
								pacity 3650 CMD and ID & 1350 CMD	d 2 nos of Organic
					12.10.20)17 for total p	olot area 9,32,4	nent Clearance for 140 sq. mtrs. FSI area 12505114.36 sq. mtrs	is 1459803.39 sq.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Considering the compliance made by the PP, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate (Phase-I+II) in the name of M/s. Evershine Developers as per Environment Clearance in expansion dated 12.10.2017 for residential and commercial project on total plot area-9,32,440 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA 5,65,413 sq. mtrs. out of Total construction BUA of 25,05,114 sq. mtrs. by imposing following condition(s); 1. PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15
					 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate (Part-I). 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards Operation & Maintenance of pollution control system. 3. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.
					Consent shall be issued after: a) Obtaining Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part-I). b) Installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP and verification of SRO of the same Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
108	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038761	EVERSHINE DEVELOPERS; New survey no. 5, 5B, 5F, 5G, 5D at Village Dongare, Virar (West), Taluka - Vasai, Dist - Thane.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion in existing project	Commissioni ng of the unit or upto 09.11.2021	It was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion in existing project on Total Plot area- 9,32,440 Sq. mtrs. and Construction BUA- 19,39,701.06 Sq. Mtrs ie remaining proposed construction area as per expansion in EC dated 12.10.2017 by imposing following specific conditions; 1. PP shall submit undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of EC conditions and Consent to Establish condition.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit Board resolution and submission BG of Rs. 2 Lakh for continuing remaining construction before obtaining revalidation Consent to establish with expansion and Environment clearance with expansion. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
109	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000045814	Runwal Developers Pvt. Ltd., Runwal Anthurium, L.B.S. Marg, Mulund (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II)	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part-II) for Building Nos. 2 & 5 for construction BUA - 30,09.64 sq. mtrs. out of Total Construction BUA - 1,49,536.18 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage & utilise 60% of treated sewage for toilet flushing & other secondary purpose. and OWC for the treatment of 1,268 Kg/D Biodegradable waste onsite. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate (Part-II) for Building Nos. 2 & 5 for construction BUA - 30,09.64 sq. mtrs out of Total Construction BUA - 1,49,536.18 sq. mtrs on total plot area 32,747.30 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions; 1.PP shall achieve BOD-10 mg/l and recycle 60% of treated sewage for secondary purposes like toilet flushing, gardening etc. 2.PP shall operate STP & Organic Waste Digester/ Converter for the treatment of Sewage & Wet waste respectively.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 3.PP shall make provision of online continuous monitoring system for parameters of BOD, TSS & Flow at the outlet of STP and connect online data to MPCB Server within 3 months. 4.PP shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20.0 Lakh towards O&M of STP, OWC and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued by amalgamating 1st consent to operate (part-II) 0000045814 and renewal of consent (part-I) UAN No. 0000044738.
110	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039528	Mudra lifestyles Limited D-1 Tarapur MIDC	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish expansion to manufacture Yarn dyeing- 131250 kg/M and Fabric Processing- 12,00,000 Mtr/M. Committee noted the reply submitted by the industry dated 28.05.2018 along with detailed water budget, compliance of existing consent conditions and pollution control treatment facility etc. The reply submitted by the industry seems to be in order they have curtail water consummation above 45%which is more they 40 % as per Hon'ble NGT order. PP also proposed to achieve ZLD for expansion by providing RO and MEE. Considering the reply submitted by the industry, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion with name change from M/s. Mudra Lifestyles Limited to M/s. E-Land Fashion LTD by imposing ZLD condition for existing and expansion and shall use 100% treated effluent in the process.
111	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037617	Mudra Lifestyles Limited D1- Tarapur MIDC , Boisar,	APPROVED Renewal of consent with name change	30.01.2023	Committee noted the reply of PP submitted vide letter dated 28.05.2018 in respect of SCN for refusal of consent issued by the Board. Industry has provided RO system, Online monitoring system, STP Industry requested to grant permission to operate the unit at full capacity i.e. 100% capacity vide letter dated 14.07.2018. Committee also noted that Board has granted renewal of consent with the condition that "Industry shall operate there manufacturing plant only for 50% production capacity and corresponding water consummation, effluent generation/ fuel consummation/hazardous waste."

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
				_	SRO, Tarapur reported that industry has curtail 45% water consummation and production quantity. The reply seems to be in order they have curtail water consummation above 45%which is more they 40 % as per Hon'ble NGT order.
					In view of above, we may consider the case for renewal of consent to operate with name change from M/s. Mudra Lifestyles Limited to M/s. E-Land Fashion LTD by extending existing BG's and by imposing following specific conditions;
					1.Industry shall operate there manufacturing plant only for 50% production capacity and corresponding water consummation, effluent generation/fuel consummation/ hazardous waste till they achieve ZLD by providing RO and MEE.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee, if any.
	Presenta	tion before th	ie CAC		
112	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035427	CEAT Ltd., Plot No SZ 39, MIDC, Butibori, Hingna, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (part) and amalgamation with existing consent	30.09.2021	As decided in the CAC meeting dated 09.07.2018, Industry was called for presentation regarding Non-operation of ETP, disposal of untreated effluent outside factory premises, and details of APC system etc. Industry has made the detailed presentation before CAC and reported the following pollution control systems provided. The details are as follows: 1. Industry has provided ETP of capacity 268 CMD and operated in batch process consisting collection cum equalization tank, primary clarifier, chlorine contact tank, multi-grade filters, ACF, Sludge collection tank. Approx. 150 CMD effluent is being generated per day. 2. Industry has provided STP of capacity 121 CMD which consisting sewage sump, Oil and Grease tank, equalization tank, MBBR aeration tank, settling tank, chlorine contact tank 3. ETP and STP area is made of RCC floor. Dyke wall provided to avoid any contamination of wastewater in natural stream. 4. Industry has establish in house laboratory for monitoring of daily parameters.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
113	MPCB-	Balkrishna Industries	APPROVED		 5.Separate energy meter provided to pollution control system. 6.Industry has provided dust collectors followed by bag filters to all the process stacks. 7.Industry has about 80,000 sq. mtrs. of area available for plantation purpose and planted total 17753 nos. of trees. Considering the compliance made by the industry and provided pollution control system, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (part) and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing standard conditions. As decided in the CAC meeting dated 09.07.2018, Industry was called for
	CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000074	Limited, Plot No B-66, MIDC Waluj, Dist. Aurangabad	Amendment in consent to operate for Trial permission for 20 TPH Pet Coke Boiler		presentation regarding design details of APC system for pet coke and monitoring reports of existing pet coke boiler. Industry has made the detailed presentation before CAC and reported the following pollution control systems provided. 1. Industry has provided FGD system includes two stage design with Alkali scrubber and packed bed. 2. FGD-Wet Scrubber as air pollution control system consisting of pre-mix of lime (20-30%) along with petcoke as a boiler fuel, two stages desuphurization i.e. combustion stage and for off flue gas emissions. 3. Also installed dry type air pollution control device, such as ESP (3 field) followed by spray type alkali scrubber and packed bed alkali scrubber. In view of above, it was decided to grant trial permission 20 TPH Pet Coke Boiler for next six months by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall carryout performance evaluation of the existing pollution control system of 20 TPH Pet Coke Boiler during trial run. 2. Industry shall submit the performance evaluation report to the Board, accordingly, decision regarding further permission will be assessed. 3. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of 20 TPH Pet Coke Boiler.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Table 1	[tem			
114	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046343	Shri Saikrupa Sugar & Allied Industries ltd., Ap. Hiradgaon, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of consent 60 KLPD distillery	31.08.2019	Committee noted that industry has provided Bio-methanization, re-boiler and composting facility. Industry has also installed online monitoring system for stack and also provided flow meter and web camera. In view of above, It was decided to grant renewal of consent for distillery-60 KLPD by imposing standard conditions and BG.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

-----0000------